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1/6/69
Dear Paul,

I heve hesrd nothing further on your 11/17/68 letter to Ivon., If
L know how it worked, and I think I do, bs turned it over to Moo who hse not
since found time to do snything, I have looked the 1list over, compered it with
what 1 heve casrded, and have most of what you did not send.

If 1518, fingerprints, Wasp handbill, 1s the ssme Bs what I recently
sent you from 1485, I have it.6therwise I do not. Is 75:376=7 seme as 1485% If
not, I do not have thet. In thet list I elso have 30:6-9; 75-222,232,684-5;
87:449,

On #ne of the other lists, strengely, thinking I had every shred on
Bringuier, I geem not to heve 75:703-4. 1 think it is mislaid, but 1 cannot
now Tind it. hia, I think, will give me a complete file. I presume Tom hes
a complete file of your memos.

Moo told me tonight that Oser is handling the Desley Plaza mrt and
Wecht' end Nichols, He will select his own witnesses, handle it his own way. I
hope he assimilates fest. I know he has besn to Dellas, interviewed quite a
few witnesses, ete. i ;

~ I sgain urged them, if they reslly g0 into the sutopsy, %o subpena
the noyes. They do exist. They were not burned. L do have the receipts, snd
sgome do specify. I hete %o teke the edge off my own book, but I regerd this
8s important.

Thinges should get more intense from now on in, unless the change of
venue iz granted. Thet might delay things. There will undoubtedly be more
interruptions in the office than the t@o-many there have teen (and eennot e
avoided).

I*ve a couple more memos to do, then I'1ll have Ho concentraste on
pecking things up. I expect to get some conteiners in Washington 1/9. I sure
hope the 3M paper comes .by theni I elso ssked Johnson to go over my renuests
and heve everything missing by then. 2e s=id yes and that mesns 0., Were I to
teke the time snd meke s 1list, 1%t would be a long ons.

Best,
Harold



